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ClinchRiverESPHFNPEm Resource

From: Stout, Daniel Paul <dpstout@tva.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 6:40 PM
To: Fetter, Allen
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: NTH: 1/14 - TVA Clears Next Hurdle For SMRs

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Nuclear Townhall <nucleartownhall@nucleartownhall.com> 
Date: January 14, 2017 at 10:12:22 AM EST 
To: <dpstout@tva.gov> 
Subject: NTH: 1/14 - TVA Clears Next Hurdle For SMRs 
Reply-To: <nucleartownhall@nucleartownhall.com> 

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.  

 

 

 

Today's Top Stories From NuclearTownhall.com: 

Lead: 

• TVA Clears Next Hurdle For SMRs 

Opinion: 

• Aiken Standard: Wilson Correct To Insist Upon Yucca 
Decision 

People, Politics: 

• Airplane Meets Nuclear Plant Reinforced Concrete Wall 
In Simulated Test: Wall Wins 

• Nevadans Agree To Disagree On Yucca 
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Business: 

• Hinkley Point C Construction Contracts Awarded 

International: 

• Japan Plans Law To Make TEPCO Retain Money For 
Decommissioning Costs 

• Hungarian Nuclear Power Plant Near Croatian Border to 
Be Expanded 

• UAE Unveils Long-Term Energy Strategy 

 

For these and other stories go to: NuclearTownhall.com 
 
 

 

 

Nuclear Townhall, PO Box 91313, Louisville, KY 40291 

SafeUnsubscribe™ dpstout@tva.gov 

Forward email | Update Profile | About our service provider 
Sent by nucleartownhall@nucleartownhall.com in collaboration with 

Try it free today 

 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ClinchRiver_ESP_HF_NonPublic  
Email Number:  402  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (4871C01A-B351-4266-9754-075DDA6883FD)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] Fwd: NTH: 1/14 - TVA Clears Next Hurdle For SMRs  
Sent Date:   1/14/2017 6:39:31 PM  
Received Date:  1/14/2017 6:39:40 PM  
From:    Stout, Daniel Paul 
 
Created By:   dpstout@tva.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Fetter, Allen" <Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   tva.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3265      1/14/2017 6:39:40 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


